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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:42 PM
To: Peter Solar; gabe stivala (gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com)
Cc: Andrew Stuart; 'Mack, Elizabeth E. (emack@lockelord.com)'; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Subject: RO 3198 2820/2855 Broadway Oakland - Status of Work Plan Review

Peter and Gabe: 
 
I have completed my review of the Work Plan for Additional Site Assessment, 2820 and 2855 Broadway (Work Plan), 
prepared by ATC and dated March 16, 2016 in conjunction with the following documents in the case file. 
 

 Limited Phase II Environmental Assessment Report, 2800, 2820, and 2855 Broadway, prepared by ATC and dated 
December 29, 2015 

 

 Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, prepared by ATC and dated September 4, 2015 
 

 Limited Phase II Subsurface Investigation, prepared by AEI Consultants and dated April 27, 2015 
 
The proposed scope of work presented in the Work Plan includes advancement of 4 borings at 2820 Broadway to further 
assess the lateral and vertical extent of lead in soil  and extent of benzene in groundwater, and three boring at 2855 
Broadway to further assess the lateral distribution of carbon tetrachloride in groundwater. However, prior to approving 
the work plan I would Iike to schedule a meeting to discuss previously collected data and the proposed scope of work. In 
order to facilitate discussion at the meeting please bring the following documents to the meeting: 
 

 Boring logs for the Phase II investigation conducted by ATC (not included in the report) 
 

 Revised tables (Table 1, 2, and 3) listing the current Regional Water Quality Control Board Environmental 
Screening Levels (February 2016 – Revision 3). The current tables list the December 2015 ESLs which are 
significantly different than the Feb 2016 ESLs. Please be sure to include appropriate ESLs for groundwater and 
soil to assist in the evaluation of exposure pathways relative to the proposed site redevelopment (vapor 
intrusion, direct contact, etc.) 

 

 A table for each property summarizing the rational for previous sample locations and depths and analysis 
 

 Further description including the depth and purpose  of the French drain depicted on Figure 2 in the vicinity 
boring B‐21 
 

 A revised Figure 2 showing the estimated direction of groundwater flow 
 

 Site redevelopment plans (if available) 
 

I have availability next week to meet on June 17 at 3 pm or the following week on June 20 at 1 pm. Please let me know if 
either of these dates or times works for you. 
 
 
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager – Land Use Program, Local Oversight Program, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 
 
 
 

From: Peter Solar [mailto:psolar@allresco.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 2:53 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; 'Mack, Elizabeth E. (emack@lockelord.com)' 
<emack@lockelord.com>; gabe stivala (gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com) <gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com>; Jurek, 
Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: RO 3198 2820/2855 Broadway Oakland ‐ Status of Work Plan Review 
 
Dilan, 
  
I can appreciate how busy you are but we need to get this work plan approved. I was also told that you had some time 
slots available for 2800 Broadway parcel. If they’re still available we would be interested in taking one of those. This 
delay has gone on since March 2016 and is no longer acceptable. We are here to help but need a solution here. 
  
Please advise. 
  
Peter Solar 
  
  
  

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 6:44 PM 
To: Peter Solar; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health 
Cc: Andrew Stuart; 'Mack, Elizabeth E. (emack@lockelord.com)'; gabe stivala (gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com); Jurek, 
Anne, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: RO 3198 2820/2855 Broadway Oakland - Status of Work Plan Review 
  
Hi Peter: 
  
Sorry for the delayed response. I will talk to Anne about the Work Plan on Thursday and try to move this forward this 
week. 
  
Dilan Roe, P.E. 
Program Manager – Land Use Program, Local Oversight Program, & Voluntary Remedial Action Program 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 
  
  

From: Peter Solar [mailto:psolar@allresco.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 12:08 PM 
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To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; 'Mack, Elizabeth E. (emack@lockelord.com)' 
<emack@lockelord.com>; gabe stivala (gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com) <gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: RO 3198 2820/2855 Broadway Oakland ‐ Status of Work Plan Review 
  
Dilan and Anne, 
  
I hope you’re both doing well. I wanted to follow up on Gabe’s email request regarding a work plan that was submitted 
to ACEH on March 16th. I can completely sympathize with your busy workload but was hoping that we could get an 
approval to move forward on the work plan. I’m now worried that we are at risk of delaying our project.  
  
Please let me know if there’s anything we can do to help move this process along. 
  
Best,  
  
Peter Solar | Managing Director – Northern California 
Alliance Residential Company 
477 Pacific Avenue, Suite One | San Francisco, California 94133 
(p) 415-773-6150 ext. 105 |  (c) 925-570-0815   
 www.allresco.com| psolar@allresco.com 
  

From: gabe stivala [mailto:gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 8:54 AM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; anne.jurek@acgov.org 
Cc: Andrew Stuart; Peter Solar; 'Mack, Elizabeth E. (emack@lockelord.com)' 
Subject: RE: RO 3198 2820/2855 Broadway Oakland - Status of Work Plan Review 
  
Dilan/Anne,  
Can you give us a new estimate for when ACEH will complete the review of our March 16 work plan? Is there any way 
you can have do it this week? If it is helpful, I would be happy to meet with you to go over the plan or discuss it on the 
phone. 
  
Please let me know. 
  
Best regards, 
  

Gabe Stivala | SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | ATC Group Services LLC  
+1 916 724 5247| +1 925 223 7123 mobile 
                                                                                                                                                                   
 
915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 | Roseville, CA  95678 
+1 916 724 5201  fax |  gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com | www.atcgroupservices.com 

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies 
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC. 

  

From: gabe stivala  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 9:08 AM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Cc: Andrew Stuart <andrew.stuart@atcassociates.com>; 'Peter Solar' <psolar@allresco.com>; 'Mack, Elizabeth E. 
(emack@lockelord.com)' <emack@lockelord.com>; 'anne.jurek@acgov.org' <anne.jurek@acgov.org> 
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Subject: RE: RO 3198 2820/2855 Broadway Oakland ‐ Status of Work Plan Review 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Dilan,  
Nice to see you last week. As you know, we are very eager to receive your approval of the March 16 assessment work 
plan.  When I saw you last week, you indicated you will be looking at the work plan this week. Is that still the 
case?   Please feel free to call me when you are reviewing if you have any questions at 925‐223‐7123.  I am also willing to 
meet with you to go through it if that helps.   Attached is a copy of the work plan for your reference. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Gabe 
  

Gabe Stivala | SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | ATC Group Services LLC  
+1 916 724 5247| +1 925 223 7123 mobile 
                                                                                                                                                                   
 
915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 | Roseville, CA  95678 
+1 916 724 5201  fax |  gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com | www.atcgroupservices.com 

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies 
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC. 

  


